
 
Keshia McCullough <kmccullough@eastpointcity.org> 

To:Earnestine D Pittman 

Cc:Stephanie Tigner,Legal 
Fri, Aug 21 at 9:12 AM 

Good morning Mrs. Pittman, 

 There are no itemized receipts for the transaction you are requesting. Being that Paypal is an online 
payment portal that acts as a third party in a retail transaction, the information that was provided to you is 
all that we have available. Per O.C.G.A. § 50-18-71(d), no public officer or agency shall be required to 
prepare new reports, summaries, or compilations not in existence at the time of the request. 

 Keshia McCullough, CMC 

City Clerk 

City of East Point 

2757 East Point Street 

East Point, Georgia 30344 

(404) 270-7090 

(404) 290-4303 (mobile) 

   

"All growth depends upon activity. There is no development physically or intellectually 
without effort, and effort means work.” ~ Calvin Coolidge 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 



From: Earnestine D Pittman <edpittman26@bellsouth.net> 
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 6:14 PM 
To: Keshia McCullough <kmccullough@EastPointCity.org>; Stephanie Tigner 
<stigner@EastPointCity.org> 
Cc: Earnestine Pittman <edpittman26@bellsouth.net> 
Subject: Fw: ORR-1624-2020 

 Good Evening Ladies, 

 I am requesting the itemized receipt for each of the four charges of $409.01 paid to Imani Services, Inc. 
by CM Sharon Shropshire. 

 Sincerely yours, 

Earnestine D. Pittman 

(404) 344-3710 

  Former Mayor, City of East Point 

E. D. Cubed Inc.- 501(3)c Nonprofit, Founder 

INFORMER-Website 

http://www.earnestinedpittman.com 

Knowledge is Power and Elections have Consequences! 

  

 ----- Forwarded Message ----- 

From: Keshia McCullough (East Point, GA) <eastpointga@justfoia.com> 

To: "edpittman26@bellsouth.net" <edpittman26@bellsouth.net> 

Cc: "legal@eastpointcity.org" <legal@eastpointcity.org> 

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020, 10:15:55 AM EDT 

Subject: ORR-1624-2020 

  

Good Day Earnestine Pittman, 

We are in receipt of your Open Records Request received on 8/17/2020 at 8:11:39 am regarding the 
following: 

http://www.earnestinedpittman.com/
mailto:eastpointga@justfoia.com
mailto:edpittman26@bellsouth.net
mailto:edpittman26@bellsouth.net
mailto:legal@eastpointcity.org
mailto:legal@eastpointcity.org


1) Copies of all requests for City equipment and staff concerning the Wednesday Wind Down Benefit 
scheduled for Wednesday, August 19, 2020 in East Point. 

2) Copies of all financial transactions, agreements/contracts with Atlanta NAACP or any non-profit 
concerning entertainment for the Wednesday Wind Down Benefit scheduled for Wednesday, August 19, 
2020. 

3) Copy of any application and permit for the Wednesday Wind Down Benefit scheduled for Wednesday, 
August 19, 2020. 

4) Copies of all financial receipts and credit card usage of CM Sharon Shropshire for July 1st - August 
16th, 2020. 

Per the City Clerk Department, there are no requests for city equipment concerning the Wednesday Wind 
Down Benefit, no financial transactions, agreements or contracts with the NAACP or any non-profit 
concerning the entertainment for the Wednesday Wind Down Benefit, and there is no application or 
permit for the Wednesday Wind Down Benefit. Per O.C.G.A. § 50-18-71(d), no public officer or agency 
shall be required to prepare new reports, summaries, or compilations not in existence at the time of the 
request. 

The available information you requested is attached at no charge. It consists of eleven (11) pages. 

If you need further assistance, please call me at 404.270.7090. 

Have a great day! 

  

Keshia McCullough, City Clerk 

 


